

Post-It Grand fax transmittal memo 7671	From: ERNIE BUSCH	To: NMOCD
2 of 2 pages	Subject: MARRA	Phone: (303) 571-4220
	Fax: (303) 571-4217	



410 17th Street, Suite 220
 Denver, Colorado 80202
 (303) 571-4220
 FAX (303) 571-4217

will file

P.O. Box 338
 Ignacio, Colorado 81137
 (303) 563-4000

May 31, 1994

RECEIVED
MAY 31 1994
OIL CON. DIV.
DIST. 3

New Mexico Oil Conservation Div
 PO Box 2088
 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088

Attention: Mr. Bill Lemay

RE: Exception to Rule 107
 Tubularless Completion (temporary)

SE SW [REDACTED]
 San Juan County, NM
 API #30-045-29072

Dear Mr. Lemay:

Maralex Resources, Inc., as Operator for SG Interests, requests NMOCD approval to temporarily produce the recently completed Hart Canyon 28-2 without tubing. This Fruitland Coal Seam producer was recently fracture stimulated. Nitrogen from the foam frac has been produced back, and the well has been connected to the sales line. A temporary exception approval was granted by the Aztec Division of NMOCD (May 26, 1994) to produce the well for five (5) days without tubing. Maralex requests an additional extension to allow adequate draw-down to more easily run tubing in the well.

In the event tubing is run in this well now, a significant volume of gas will be vented during the workover operation. By continuing to produce this well the initial "flush" production will be produced. After the pressure has depleted, Maralex will run tubing in this well.

Sincerely,

MARALEX RESOURCES, INC.

A. M. O'Hare

A. M. O'Hare
 President

AMO:mm

cc: NMOCD/Aztec - Ernie Busch
 MM/26